Octoker 3, 157=

Ir. Harold Weisterg
Cug d'O” Prees
Route &
Frederics, Haryland 21T0L

ar Mr. vWelgberg:
Thie is la reply to your letter of August 30, 1272.

By our latter to you dated December 8, LJT0, wa advisged you that
the ‘memorandua of transfer” to whieh your present letier refers
was withhelg fra_ public examination under the teras of I U.5.C.
552(b) (€), "wersonnel and pedical files and similar files the

disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invaesion of personal privacy . . .." Unfortunately, that letter
may have implied that the release of tke document in question
came within the discretion of the General Services Administration.
If 650, we would now like to clarify our position with ropard 1o
the "wemorandum of transfer” as we have in other correspondance
with repgard to other Bimilarly situated Seunnedy asensbipation
material.

It has Leen the stated desire of the Kennedy Famlly ar:avutat¢v~5

Mr. Burke Marsholl, that the "memorandum of trausfer” document
not be included smong those materials transferred to the Nutlonal
Archives, access to which would be governed by the Gavermment.

Az of our latest commumicetion, he has repeatedly denied requests
for sceess to this document. Therefore, the General Services
ﬂgnxqistration is obliged to follow his direction in withoolding
tie “memorandum of transfer” from public iaspection.

The cony of the "memorandum of trensfer” which is Included amoag
rocords eccessioped from the Seeret sService is ;overned Ly the
rasirietions placed upon the origlaal by tue Kennedy Family
Represesutetive.
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Should Mr. Mearshall reverse his previous pusition, we would e
happy to provide you a copy of the reguested docunent.

Sincersly,

JAMBS B, REOADS
fiechdviot of the United States

CC: ,Official file - HNFC
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